

To: Roger Fraser  
E-Mail: info@boundarycounty.tv  
From: Leann Nguyen  
Date: June 15, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0229-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

Mr. Fraser,

Please contact with people who wrote the comments about the issue (email below) and provide FCC their agreements.

From: Ron Sukenik [mailto:bcjury@boundarycountyid.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 2:47 PM  
To: OETInfo  
Subject: FILE 0229-EX-PL-2010

While reviewing FILE 0229-EX-PL-2010, will the FCC take in to consideration that there are many concerns about this application. The uses Identified in the response to question # 6 of the May 17 2010 response to request for more information by the FCC are not verifiable. Most of the Government agencies listed in the response have denied knowledge, authorization, or support of this project. The locations of the antennas listed in the original application have not been authorized by any of the agencies, and are prohibited by law. That agreements have been signed by parties for uses not contained in the application, and that those uses have been described as for the purpose of "economic development."

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 15, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 11241